THE ROMAN CATHOLIC

ARCHDIOCESE of ATLANTA ===

Memo

Date: September 24, 2018
To: Priests, Deacons, Parish Secretaries, Bulletin Editors, Directors of

Religious Education, Youth Ministers, Campus Ministers, Social
Justice Ministries and Chancery Staff

From: Kat Doyle, Director of Justice and Peace Ministries; Office of Life,
Dignity and Justice

Re: 2018 Green Mass

The Archdiocese of Atlanta will celebrate its third annual Green Mass for all
who volunteer or work in “green jobs” or environmental sustainability, and for
all those who love planet earth, on Thursday, October 4, the Feast of St.
Francis, at 12:10 p.m.

This Mass will be held at The Catholic Shrine of the Immaculate Conception,
48 Martin Luther King Jr. Drive, SW, Atlanta, Georgia 30303. Archbishop
Wilton D. Gregory will be the celebrant.

We invite you to join us for this special Mass, on the feast day of St. Francis, as
we share in the beauty of God’s creation and pray for those who work diligently
to protect our planet. Please join us for a luncheon following the Mass featuring
Georgia grown produce.
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